

## HAMBURG CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 25, 2021

Mayor Chris Lund called the Hamburg City Council Meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. Attending in Council Chambers were Councilman Tim Tracy, Councilwoman Jessica Weber, Councilman Scott Feltmann, Councilman Eric Poppler, City Clerk Jeremy Gruenhagen, Deputy Clerk Tamara Bracht, residents David and Amy Chadwick. Via ZOOM was Brad Falteysek with Abdo, Eick & Meyers, and Jaime Haas with Parkside Tavern.

#### Public Comment

• Mr. Chadwick, who owns 679 Park Avenue, discussed the completion deadline for the roof and the potential for color mismatching if more materials are needed.

### Agenda Review (Added Items) and Adoption

- The added claims for May have been adjusted to \$40,161.90
- Mayor Lund asked about the check for flower reimbursement. City Clerk explained that the Lions are paying for and maintaining the flowers at the Bi-Centennial Park as a service project. The city is reimbursing them for filling the 3 pots at City Hall.

MOTION: Councilman Tim Tracy moved to approve the Agenda as amended. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

#### Consent Agenda

- Approve Payment of Added May Claims List (\$33,271.44) \$40,161.90
- Approve Minutes for April 27, 2021 & May 11, 2021
- Approve Time-off Request (Jeremy Gruenhagen)
- Approve Liquor License Renewals
  - Parkside Tavern On/Off Sale & Special Sunday (\$1,500)
  - Hamburg Lions Club 3.2 Malt Liquor (No Fee)

MOTION: Councilman Tim Tracy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

#### Abdo, Eick, & Meyers

- 2020 City Financial Audit
  - o Brad Falteysek presented the final audit for 2020 to the Council.



# HAMBURG CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 25, 2021

## Old City Business

- COVID-19 Pandemic
  - City staff requested to remove the mask mandate notices from the City Hall building but keep the plexiglass on the office door.
    - Council was in agreement.
- Sanitary Sewer Service Line Illegal Connections (821 William St)
  - 821 William Street had their service line fixed and city staff confirmed that they are now in compliance.
- Public Nuisance(s) 679/710 Park Avenue
  - May 24<sup>th</sup> Court Date
    - City Clerk Gruenhagen and Mayor Lund updated the Council on the court hearing proceedings. The roof must be completed by June 30, 2021 to keep the stay of adjudication.
- Intoxicating Liquor License (Hamburg Baseball Park)
- Lease Agreement w/ Baseball Club

MOTION: Councilman Scott Feltmann moved to approve the lease agreement with the baseball club. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

- Approve Ordinance Number 165
  - Ordinance Amending Chapter 112 of City Code relating to On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses

MOTION: Councilman Tim Tracy moved to approve Ordinance 165. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

### New City Business

- Retaining Wall Estimates for Community Hall
  - The 2 bids received were from Roots Landscaping for \$21,792.51, and 4 Seasons Construction for \$28,540.00.

MOTION: Councilman Tim Tracy moved to approve the bid from Roots Landscaping in the amount of \$21,792.51. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Weber and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

• June 8<sup>th</sup> Settlement Hearing @ for Parcel 45.0282010

MOTION: Councilman Scott Feltmann moved to authorize the Personnel Committee to negotiate on behalf of the city. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and approved by a 4/5 vote with Mayor Lund abstaining.



# HAMBURG CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 25, 2021

## • Parkside Tavern

- Closing RR Street for a Bean Bag League one evening a week.
- Tables on Sidewalk to be brought in nightly
  - Council asks that Parkside check with their insurance agent regarding coverage out-side of the bar. City Clerk will inquire with the city insurance rep. regarding a signature sheet for residents on Railroad Street south of the bar. This topic will reconvene at the June 8<sup>th</sup> Council Meeting.
- WCH 2021 State Tournament Ad

MOTION: Councilman Scott Feltmann moved to approve a \$150 advertisement for the Community Hall in the 2021 State Baseball Tournament booklet. The motion was seconded by Councilman Eric Poppler and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

#### City Council Reports

Councilmember Scott Feltmann

- When will the trees be planted by the water tower? Greg is taking care of that and will plant them this summer/fall.
- When can we get the curbs repainted with yellow? Once we get the street patching done, we can see what is left over for painting the curbs.

Councilmember Eric Poppler – nothing to report Councilmember Jessica Weber – nothing to report Councilmember Tim Tracy – nothing to report

Mayor Chris Lund

- A newsletter will be going out this week. Let city staff know if you have anything to add.
- City Clerk food for thought do we want to allow the advertising of local businesses in the newsletters?

MOTION: Councilman Tim Tracy moved to adjourn the city council meeting at 8:05 p.m. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Weber and unanimously approved with all Councilmembers present.

Submitted on May 27, 2021 by Deputy Clerk Tamara Bracht

Amended/Approved on \_\_\_\_\_, 2021

Jeremy Gruenhagen, City Clerk/Treasurer